



DORNY MASANGU MUBA

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

ABOUT

I'm a self-taught programmer and Full Stack Developer. I'm an upbeat, innovative, self-motivated team player with excellent problem-solving skills. For the past several years I have worked in lead qualifications, Freelancing, and worked on various projects in the Technological Industry.

SKILLS

- React.js
- CSS
- JavaScript
- System Design
- Cloud Computing
- Python
- Bootstrap
- java
- MongoDB
- Cisco Systems Products
- jQuery
- Webpack
- GraphQL
- React Native
- HTML
- JSON
- WORDPRESS
- GIT
- MYSQL
- Redux
- Microsoft Office
- Amazon Web Services
- Strapi
- Next.js
- PHP & LARAVEL
- TypeScript
- Node.js & Expressjs
- Mobile Application Development
- Devops
- Data Analysis
- UX/UI Design

- **Languages: French**
- **English**
- **Swahili**

WORK EXPERIENCE

LEAD SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Baotree | Mar 2022 - Present

- Develop, maintain, document and test software to ensure that the software meets the needs of end-users and achieves business goals.
- Provide technical guidance and oversee the technical aspects of all projects.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Kindred | Feb 2022 - Mar 2022

- Develop, maintain, optimize, and deploy applications.

FULL STACK ENGINEER

SovTech | Jul 2020 - Jan 2022


- Administer, supervise, design, develop, maintain, optimize, and deploy applications (web-apps & mobile app). All of this is accomplished through the use of current technologies such as Reactjs, React Native, GraphQL, and Strapi.
- Containerize and deploy everything to AWS using a well-integrated continuous integration / continuous delivery solution.
- Worked on a variety of projects, including Baotree, Client Cloud, Oddo, One on One Coach, NUMSA, Lucania, and Topl, amongst others.


FULL STACK DEVELOPER TRAINER

Institut supérieur d'informatique | Jan 2017 - Jan 2018


- Provided Training on full-stack development with HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, Node.js and React Native.

CONTACTS

 Dorny Muba

 dorny.muba.m@gmail.com

 +27 68 213 5860

 1 Sylvia St, Cape Farms, Cape Town,
7441

FREELANCER

Own Business (Part-Time) | Aug 2014 - Jan 2017

- Created several websites such as FlexMusik (<https://www.flexmusik.com>)
- Worked for Various Companies such as ISIPA and Africell as a freelancer in Kinshasa, Democratic Republic of Congo.

EDUCATION

MATRIC IN MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS

College Saint Etienne, Kinshasa | 2017

DIPLOMA IN APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT

Cape Peninsula University of Technology | 2019 - 2021

CERTIFICATIONS

LEARNING AMAZON WEB SERVICES (AWS) FOR DEVELOPERS

LinkedIn | Feb 2021

REACT NATIVE ESSENTIAL TRAINING

LinkedIn | Feb 2021

AWS CERTIFIED SOLUTION ARCHITECT - ASSOCIATE (SAA-CO2): 2 STORAGE DESIGN

LinkedIn | Sep 2020

AWS FOR DEVELOPERS: SIMPLE EMAIL SERVICE (SES)

LinkedIn | Sep 2020

CASCADING STYLE SHEETS (CSS)

LinkedIn | Jul 2021

HTML & PYTHON

LinkedIn | Jul 2021